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BY EMAIL & RESS

Ms. Nancy Marconi

Ontario Energy Board

2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor
Toronto, ON M4P1E4

Dear Ms. Marconi:

Re: Festival Hydro Inc. (“Festival”) Cost of Service Application for 2025 Electricity
Distribution Rates (“Application™)
Ontario Energy Board (“OEB”) File No. EB-2024-0023
Interrogatory Responses — Supplemental Cover Letter

On June 12, 2024, the OEB issued Procedural Order No. 1 setting out a process for interrogatories on
the Application. On July 5, 2024, OEB Staff, School Energy Coalition, Energy Probe, Vulnerable
Energy Consumer Coalition and Association of Major Power Consumers in Ontario filed written
interrogatories to Festival. Enclosed are Festival’s responses to those interrogatories. On July 25, 2024,
Festival filed its interrogatory responses and a letter requesting confidential treatment of 2-AMPCO-
8 and 4-Staff-20.

Festival inadvertently filed two documents as “Attachment 8” to 1-SEC-2 without explaining the
redactions. Festival only provided information that is responsive to the interrogatory 1-SEC-2 and
redacted non-relevant information.

Festival also inadvertently filed a tax form without explaining a redaction in Attachment 4, 6-Staff-33
(a) (PDF page 480). The social insurance number of a powerline technician was redacted as it is
personal information and is not relevant to the matters in this proceeding. A social insurance number
falls under the definition of “personal information” as it is an identifying number assigned to an
identifiable individual.

Please contact the undersigned with any questions.
Yours truly,

BORDEN LADNER GERVAIS LLP

Colm Boyle
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